



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Jurisdiction | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|--------------------------------|---|--------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20236083 | 08715001 SE-15-28-03-05 | 01-New construction | 624-Post-secondary institution; technical institute, trade school | Division 4 | 857 | \$ 792,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236171 | B, 1 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412033 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:4-6-2210631 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 1170 | \$ 453,211. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236759 | 1, 292236 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403017 SW-03-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-2310512 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 1381 | \$ 535,248. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236911 | 2, 292039 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410004 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-2310428 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 20518 | \$ 7,398,730. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236931 | 3, 19 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412029 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-6-2210631 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 4511 | \$ 2,033,363. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237279 | 31002 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711001 S1/2-11-24-03-05 LBP:1-52-0411656 AddLegal:NW 12, S1/2 12, S1/2 1 in 24-3-W5M and SW 7-24-2 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | Division 1 | 2567 | \$ 500,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 11,712,552.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20234238 | 243214 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 04723199 NW-23-24-03-05 LBP:11-1-2110078 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 649 | \$ 1,000,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20235972 | A, 22 ARNICA VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05708012 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-6-1611385 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 93 | \$ 344,876. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20236381 | 280090 TWP RD 235A, Rocky View County AB 03336041 NE-36-23-28-04 LBP:14--9811608 | 01-New construction | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 162 | \$ 450,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20236414 | 15 GROVE LANE 06710059 NW-10-26-03-05 LBP:7-1-2310184 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 762 | \$ 2,700,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20236462 | 68 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618615 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:3-11-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 370 | \$ 1,150,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20236470 | 64 YOHO TINDA ROAD, Bragg Creek AB 03913024 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:15--4135 JK | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 76 | \$ 120,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236634 | 106 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705055 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:1-4-1612676 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 76 | \$ 90,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236658 | A, 518 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707186 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:31-17-1910632 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 83 | \$ 245,614. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20236684 | 281101 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08609001 SE-09-28-02-05 AddLegal:EXC | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 472 | \$ 2,750,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20236695 | 23131 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07633002 NW-33-27-02-05 LBP:1-2-0711316 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 35 | \$ 300,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236772 | 17 WATERMARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618634 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:6-12-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 468 | \$ 1,250,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20236816 | 408 COTTAGECLUB GROVE, Rocky View County AB 10013247 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 245-- | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 142 | \$ 463,000. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|--|------------|---|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20236872 | 6 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215136 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:14-3-2310608 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 269 | \$ 415,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20236958 | 48 BRIDGES DRIVE, Langdon AB 03215181 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:13-5-2310608 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 282 | \$ 415,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237000 | 63 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912055 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:1-B-5513 HL | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 341 | \$ 110,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237140 | 224173 RGE RD 271, Rocky View County AB 02226009 NE-26-22-27-04 LBP:1-2-1310831 | 01-New construction | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 88 | \$ 60,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237184 | 264105 RGE RD 41, Rocky View County AB 06826027 SE-26-26-04-05 LBP:3-21-8711595 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 84 | \$ 50,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237194 | 11 COYOTE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03925076 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:16-3-8110189 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 148 | \$ 350,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237197 | 534 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707190 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:35-17-1910632 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 282 | \$ 522,204. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237216 | 13021 TWP RD 265, Rocky View County AB 06528025 NE-28-26-01-05 LBP:1-4-0113510 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 325 | \$ 400,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237234 | 60 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618613 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:1-11-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 513 | \$ 1,100,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237238 | 50029 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901015 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:-5-9610104 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 72 | \$ 80,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237283 | 123 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618649 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:2-15-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 373 | \$ 1,500,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237294 | 10 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708105 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:17-24-1911856 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 440 | \$ 806,800. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237320 | 540 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222737 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:14-6-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 220 | \$ 398,696. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|---|------------|--|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20237326 | 536 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222738 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:15-6-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 167 | \$ 368,163. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237335 | 46 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708114 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:26-24-1911856 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 294 | \$ 875,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237344 | 224 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222734 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:11-6-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 141 | \$ 338,363. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240017 | 35 SOUTH VALLEY BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06712043 SE-12-26-03-05 LBP:3-2-9612223 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 25 | \$ 165,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240041 | 90 HARVEY HILLS, Rocky View County AB 06606031 NE-06-26-02-05 LBP:7-1-7711548 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 88 | \$ 125,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240057 | 169 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222810 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:18-12-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 223 | \$ 340,768. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240075 | 102 SUNSTONE WAY, Rocky View County AB 06513070 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:1-2-2312505 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 347 | \$ 393,493. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240098 | 71 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707318 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-19-2210146 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 300 | \$ 750,158. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240124 | 281135 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08912024 NE-12-28-05-05 LBP:1-2-2311686 | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 249 | \$ 600,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240146 | 3 BANDED PEAK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04723033 NE-23-24-03-05 LBP:4--8910728 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 63 | \$ 538,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240156 | 525 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708330 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:52-32-2211906 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 285 | \$ 344,683. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240181 | 328 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708367 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-37-2211906 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 162 | \$ 517,900. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240188 | 328 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708367 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-37-2211906 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 69 | \$ 60,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|-----------------------------------|------------|--|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20240190 | 504 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222761 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:13-7-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 186 | \$ 393,667. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240209 | 367 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222786 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:12-9-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 228 | \$ 429,801. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240250 | 264085 CAMDEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06826049 SW-26-26-04-05 LBP:20-23-2110641 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 143 | \$ 70,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240285 | 128 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708219 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-34-1911856 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 198 | \$ 319,685. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240319 | 27 MOUNTAIN VIEW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06507033 SW-07-26-01-05 LBP:2-1-9411894 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 532 | \$ 500,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240398 | 143 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222713 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-4-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 215 | \$ 352,098. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240444 | 80 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618618 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:6-11-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 446 | \$ 1,465,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240466 | 303 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707109 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-13-1810288 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 88 | \$ 77,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 26,094,969.

Total Dwellings Created: 32.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|---------------------------------------|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20236625 | 104 ELK WILLOW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03909022 SW-09-23-05-05 LBP:12-1-8010270 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 3 | \$ 45,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236822 | 408 COTTAGECLUB GROVE, Rocky View County AB 10013247 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 245-- 1412822 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 13 | \$ 33,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236945 | 281034 TWP RD 225A, Rocky View County AB 02335042 SE-35-22-28-04 LBP:6-1-9310166 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 105 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237218 | 55 STAGE COACH TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06428037 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:10-3-9711640 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 9 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237260 | 283129 TWP RD 240, Rocky View County AB 03333014 NE-33-23-28-04 LBP:3-2-0614552 AddLegal:In 3 parts | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 13,624. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237293 | 42 WENSTROM CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223448 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:56-9-9712265 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 19,456. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237309 | 14 RAINBOW BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06421038 NE-21-26-29-04 LBP:14-1-9711209 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 27,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237351 | 22010 TWP RD 283A, Rocky View County AB 08622008 NE-22-28-02-05 LBP:1-4-0513162 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 26,053. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237366 | 36 BEARSPAW ACRES, Rocky View County AB 06607026 SW-07-26-02-05 LBP:18--9410567 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 16,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240026 | 36 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707149 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:9-14-1910632 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 16,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240030 | 13 SWIFT CREEK GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04714101 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:6-3-0715771 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 3,800. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240055 | 224 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222734 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:11-6-2111497 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 69 | \$ 44,506. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|------------|---|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20240070 | 292147 TWP RD 262A, Rocky View County AB 06415021 SW-15-26-29-04 LBP:4-J-8911743 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 39,383. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240072 | 540 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222737 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:14-6-2111497 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 69 | \$ 44,506. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240079 | 30 BIGGAR HEIGHTS CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06701047 SE-01-26-03-05 LBP:19-5-9512077 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 53 | \$ 8,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240080 | 22010 TWP RD 283A, Rocky View County AB 08622008 NE-22-28-02-05 LBP:1-4-0513162 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 11,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240085 | 29 BLUERIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618066 NE-18-25-02-05 LBP:2-7-8911827 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 17,213. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240093 | 536 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222738 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:15-6-2111497 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 65 | \$ 44,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240129 | 48 ECHLIN DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912185 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:31-1-1226 LK | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 14 | \$ 3,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240153 | 53097 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08909012 SE-09-28-05-05 LBP:8--9710334 | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 10,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240235 | 227 CHURCH RANCHES WAY, Rocky View County AB 05631193 SW-31-25-02-05 LBP:64-5-0511876 AddLegal:NW 30-25-2-5 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 29,859. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240255 | 219 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214425 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:46-8-1610830 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 21,935. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240287 | 19 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707009 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:43-2-1611385 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 46,987. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|---|------------|---|-----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20240294 | 128 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708219 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-34-1911856 | 15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 45 | \$ 24,516. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240299 | 121 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716049 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:19-2-9011078 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 31,752. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240315 | 364 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214301 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:5-8-1014390 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 35,445. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240330 | 351 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05333027 NE-33-25-28-04 LBP:21--7510469 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 209 | \$ 45,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240347 | 252 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222727 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-6-2111497 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 38 | \$ 30,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240427 | 33 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618494 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:36-8-1910703 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 41,533. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240500 | 306 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013094 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 91--1111762 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 82 | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240531 | 215 1 AVE SE, Langdon AB 03223185 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:6-Z-7811592 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 15,958. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 795,526.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20235517 | 33055 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 04733005 NE-33-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-1313320 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash, | 158 | \$ 176,418. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236078 | 112, 8 HEATHERGLEN PL, Rocky View County AB 03329051 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:6-11-2210706 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 146 | \$ 51,188. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236089 | 116, 8 HEATHERGLEN PL, Rocky View County AB 03329051 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:6-11-2210706 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 195 | \$ 69,353. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236092 | 04329160 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:86MR-2-1013145 | 15-Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure | Division 6 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 46 | \$ 100,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236908 | 2, 292135 CROSSPOINTE DR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 126 | \$ 44,685. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237176 | 230, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404243 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 230--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 1,200. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237263 | 291031 ROCKY VIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06414001 SE-14-26-29-04 AddLegal:EXC RD'S 8211015 & 9510790,1013950 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 30 | \$ 6,200. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237343 | 463, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404476 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 463--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 41 | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237355 | 433, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404446 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 433--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 200. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--------------------------------|------------|---|-----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20240014 | 444, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404457 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 444--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 200. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240020 | 82, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404095 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 82--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 41 | \$ 1,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240029 | 492, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404505 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 492--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 12 | \$ 1,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240031 | 307, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404320 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 307--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 2,400. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240044 | 1, 505 CARMEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03332056 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:4-2-2011021 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 178 | \$ 68,868. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240054 | 224, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404237 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 224--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 17 | \$ 200. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240095 | 234180 WRANGLER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03330031 S1/2-30-23-28-04 LBP:16-1-0611855 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 743 | \$ 13,200. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240114 | 30 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412036 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:5-7-2310705 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 22 | \$ 23,800. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240180 | 275170 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 07536003 NW-36-27-01-05 LBP:1--9811310 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 55 | \$ 19,338. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240274 | 402, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404415 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 402--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 3,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--------------------------------|------------|---|----|-----------|----|----|
| PRBD20240350 | 342, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404355 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 342--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 27 | \$ 700. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240522 | 20, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404033 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 20--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 19 | \$ 3,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 595,948.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/01/2024 To 31/01/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|-----------------------|------------|--------------|-------------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|
| | | | | | | | 0 |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0